# WQAK-FM UNION CITY, TN Quarterly Issues/Programs List 1<sup>ST</sup> Quarter, 2024

#### \*\* TABLE OF CONTENTS \*\*

SECTION I: SIGNIFICANT ISSUES

SECTION II: LOCAL PROGRAMMING

SECTION III: PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS

SECTION IV: PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE

COMMUNITY

#### SECTION I: SIGNIFICANT ISSUES

Section I lists issues determined to be of most concern to the community during the preceding calendar quarter. Those issues of highest concern include:

Government

Tourism

Entertainment

Local Business

Local Children

Emergency Services

## SECTION II: LOCAL PROGRAMMING

Section II lists regularly-scheduled and special programs that represent the station's issue-responsive programming for the calendar quarter.

ISSUE	PROGRAM / TITLE	DESCRIPTION	GUEST	DATE/TIME	DURATION
Government	30 Minutes	Thunderbolt Broadcasting President, Paul Tinkle hosts this week program and spoke with the Secretary of State, Tre Hargett.	Secretary of State Tre Hargett	1/7/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
	30 Minutes	This week's program is in honor of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. and is a recording of his speech.		1/14/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Local Government	30 Minutes	The Obion County Mayor is the special guest this week with News Director, Charles Choate. Mr. Carr spoke about being the county mayor and his plans.	Steve Carr	1/21/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Tourism	30 Minutes	This week's special guest of News Director, Charles Choate, is the new Obion County Executive Director of Tourism. Miss Partin spoke about being new to Obion County and excited to see what our future holds	Caroline Partin	1/28/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Entertainment	30 Minutes	The special guest this week of News Director, Charles Choate is with the Discovery Park of America. They spoke about why the park is here and what it means to the community.	Scott Williams CEO of Discovery Park of America	2/4/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Local Business	30 Minutes	The Obion County Chamber of Commerce is the topic of this week's program. News Director Charles Choate spoke with one of the employees of the Chamber. They spoke about what the chamber does for the community	Rachel McKinney	2/11/24 7:00 am	30 minutes

Local Business	30 Minutes	The Executive Director of Main Street, Union City is the special guest of News Director, Charles Choate, this week.	Katie Graves	2/17/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Local Children	30 Minutes	The Director of Coordinated School Health is the guest this week of Charles Choate, News Director. She spoke about the backpack program and how it got started.	Chastity Homra	2/24/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Emergency Services	30 Minutes	News Director, Charles Choate, spoke this week with the Executive Director of the Obion County Communications District 911.	Sherri Hanna	3/3/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Local Business	30 Minutes	Charles Choate, News Director, spoke this week with the Community Relations Director of the Obion County Chamber	Rachael McKinney	3/10/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
	30 Minutes	The Director of the Obion County Public Library was the special guest this week of News Director, Charles Choate.	Carolina Connor	3/17/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Education	30 Minutes	The Obion County School System Communications Director is the guest this week of News Director, Charles Choate.	Lauren Kendall	3/24/24 7:00 am	30 minutes
Government	30 Minutes	This week's program is a recording of this week's Obion County Legislative Breakfast held by the Obion County Farm Bureau office. Different heads of our local government were in attendance and we heard from Congressman David Kustoff.	Cngress. David Kustoff	3/31/24 7:00 am	30 minutes

## SECTION III: PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS

Section III lists pre-recorded public service announcements that the station broadcast during the preceding calendar quarter that address community issues.

ISSUE	ORGANIZATION OR TITLE	DURATION	RUNS
Feeding Our Community	Refuge Church of Union City / Soul Food Café	3/3/24 - 3/21/24	30
_			

### SECTION IV: PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE COMMUNITY

Section IV is a compiled list of public service announcement "liners" submitted from the listening audience. These short statements are used by station disc jockeys during each air shift. Statements broadcast during the preceding calendar quarter that address community issues include:

**TFN** - Adults can receive their High School Equivalency Diploma from the Northwest Tennessee Adult Education Center. They can attend classes for free in Weakley, Obion and Lake. Night and day classes are available to fit your schedule. You can earn a diploma in as little as 3 weeks. (364-5481)

**Sacks Thrift Avenue** is a helping hands ministry in Greenfield and if you have something to donate or know someone who needs help stop in to Sacks Thrift Avenue on highway 45 in Greenfield.

**Santa's Helpers** is a helping hands ministry in Dresden. Know some one who needs a helping hand? Direct them to Santa's Helpers just off the court square in Dresden...

**The Gateway Center** in Martin is hosting many activities through the month of January. Dominoes will be played every week day at 10 AM and BINGO will be played on Tuesday's and Friday's beginning at 2 PM. Dance classes are held every Monday at 6:30 PM. Call the Gateway Center for more information about weekly activities and events at 731-587-3900.

**Englewood Baptist Church in Jackson** are hosting free divorce care classes every Wednesday at 6 PM. Classes are held in room 102 in the Jett Fellowship Center.

**TFN –** The Dr. Nathan Porter Library will host the following programs weekly; Tuesdays – Sketching Club from 3 to 4:40, Wednesday – Twisted Stichers Club at 1, Thursday – Story Time for Children at 10 and Lego Club from 3 to 4:30. They also plan to start a Chess Club.

**1/25/24 Thursday –** the South Fulton Middle and High School Athletic Booster Club will meet in the school library at 6. All members, athletes, coaches and supporters of these athletics are urged to attend.

**3/21/24 Thursday –** The National Weather Service is conducting a free Weather Ready class at the Obion County Public Library at 6. This will include weather safety and preparedness, terminology, weather monitoring and storm spotting concepts. For more information contact Bill at the Library.

**Kill 3/22/24 –** The Elbridge – Cloverdale Community Center is having their annual fundraiser. Orders for Ribs, boston butts, smoked hams and a 5# bologna must be turned in by March 22<sup>nd</sup>. Call during the day at 538-2386 or in the evening at 446-5990. Orders will be ready at the annual fish fry on March 30<sup>th</sup>.

**3/22 Friday –** Ignite praise and worship will be held at the Obion County Central Football Field House in Troy beginning at 7. Fun and Music with Worship by First Baptist Church in Troy praise and worship team and the speaker will be "Big Lee" McBride.

**3/30/24 Saturday –** The Elbridge-Cloverdale Community Center annual fish fry will be held from 5 until 7. All you can eat pond raised catfish fillets with slaw, fries, hushpuppies, tea and dessert for only \$13 or you can choose a BBQ plate. Child's plates are only \$5. Plates for dine-in , take-out or drive-thru..

**3/25/24** – The Union City Parks and Recreation Department will be conducting spring cleaning in Eastview Cemetery. Please make sure that all flowers, vases and other objects placed around your loved ones grave markers or monuments be removed or attached to the monument before March 25<sup>th</sup>. After this date, the department will be removing items that will hinder proper maintenance of the cemetery.

<b>04/06/24 Saturday –</b> There will be a Trivia night with cash prizes and silent auction fundraiser for Kelly White at Rutherford First Baptist Church. \$20 per person. The meal starts at 6 and trivia at 7. For registration or more information, please call 731-414-7984.					
4/20/24 Saturday - The Special Olympics will be held 10 am at the Union City High School Football Stadium.					
[ END OF REPORT ]					